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From:
Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2020 2:05 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Bilateral Discussion [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Indicative Timeframe 25 June 20.docx

Hi  

Also I expect if there is any movement with regard to an approvals agreement this may change significantly. 

Speak to you soon 

 

 
EPA Services 

Department of Water and Environmental Regulation 
8 Davidson Terrace, JOONDALUP WA 6027 
Locked Bag 10, JOONDALUP DC WA 6919 

| www.dwer.wa.gov.au | www.epa.wa.gov.au 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2020 7:59 AM 
To:   
Subject: Accepted: Bilateral Discussion [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Thanks  

Cheers 
 

  
A/g Director – Major Projects West Section 
Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment 

| GPO BOX 787 Canberra ACT 2600 | Phone  
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Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential to the addressee and is the view of the writer, not necessarily that of the 
Department of Water and Environmental Regulation, which accepts no responsibility for the contents. If you are not 
the addressee, please notify the Department by return e-mail and delete the message from your system; you must 
not disclose or use the information contained in this email in any way. No warranty is made that this material is free 
from computer viruses.  
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Subject: Bilateral Agreement - Planning
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Mon 20/07/2020 1:30 PM
End: Mon 20/07/2020 2:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer:

Good Afternoon Greg  

As discussed late last week this meeting is to share our understandings with a view to: 
-map out the process and timing to deliver an approval bilateral agreement;
-identify the packages of work required to deliver the agreement and its implementation; and
-identify risks and learning from 2014/2015 and how these will be managed.

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting 

Learn more about Teams | Meeting options  
________________________________________________________________________________ 

If you would like to discuss anything further prior to the meeting please contact me. 

Kind Regards 

 

 
Manager Bilateral Agreements 
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

Start: Thu 16/07/2020 3:30 PM
End: Thu 16/07/2020 4:30 PM
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
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Subject: Bilateral Agreement Key Milestones and Timeframes 
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Fri 24/07/2020 2:30 PM
End: Fri 24/07/2020 3:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer:

Hi Greg &  

We are seeking as an outcome of this meeting to identify the timeframe for key milestones to enable the approval 
agreement to be finalised this year. 

I note, as discussed on Monday, that there are several interdependencies which support development of the 
agreement that will need to be progressed in parallel.  

I suspect that some aspects may be on critical path, hence the need to identify and commence work on these. 

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
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Subject: Update Bilateral Agreement
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Tue 4/08/2020 1:30 PM
End: Tue 4/08/2020 2:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer:

Hi Greg 

I am on leave on this Friday 31 July and Monday 3 August, I am hoping this time might be suitable for an update on 
any progress with the approval Bilateral agreement. 

Thank you 

 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2020 4:01 PM
To:
Subject: Regular Meeting re bilateral agreement

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Afternoon  

I would like to schedule a regular 1 hour weekly meeting with Greg Manning and in anticipation 
of discussions commencing regarding the bilateral approval agreement. 

We can cancel them if not required, however it may be easier to set time aside in advance, noting more meetings 
will be required if negotiations commence. 

We propose Mondays or Tuesdays  at 11am WST if this time suits. 

Please give me a call when you are available to discuss. 

 
Manager Bilateral Agreements 
EPA Services 

Department of Water and Environmental Regulation 
8 Davidson Terrace, JOONDALUP  WA 6027 
Locked Bag 10, JOONDALUP  DC  WA  6919 

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
Sent: Friday, 21 August 2020 1:25 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Notice of Intent - Bilateral Agreement WA [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From:   
Sent: Friday, 7 August 2020 12:53 PM 
To: Gregory Manning <Gregory.Manning@awe.gov.au> 
Cc:  
< Tregurtha, James <James.Tregurtha@environment.gov.au>;  

 
Subject: RE: Notice of Intent - Bilateral Agreement WA [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hello Greg 

Thank you for your email.  I see the notice of intent has now been published. 

Could you please give me a call as soon as possible so we can discuss next steps. 

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

From: Gregory Manning <Gregory.Manning@awe.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 7 August 2020 8:26 AM 
To:  
Cc:  

 James Tregurtha <James.Tregurtha@environment.gov.au> 
Subject: Notice of Intent - Bilateral Agreement WA [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Good morning  

As you are probably aware by now, we’ve been advised that Minister Ley has signed her notice of intention to 
develop a draft approval bilateral agreement with Western Australia, and is writing to your minister regarding this. 
We are making arrangements for the notice to be published in the government Gazette, a newspaper that circulates 
in your state/territory, and on our department’s website. We expect the notice will be published in the coming days. 
Look forward to talking to you soon. 
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Kind regards 
 
Greg 
 
Greg Manning 
Assistant Secretary 
Bilateral Agreements 
Environment Reform Division 
_________________________________________________ 

Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment I awe.gov.au   
John Gorton Building, King Edward Terrace, Parkes, ACT 
PO Box 787, CANBERRA CITY  ACT  2601 

T:   02 6274 2461  I E: gregory.manning@awe.gov.au  

 
Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential to the addressee and is the view of the writer, not necessarily that of 
the Department of Water and Environmental Regulation, which accepts no responsibility for the contents. If 
you are not the addressee, please notify the Department by return e-mail and delete the message from your 
system; you must not disclose or use the information contained in this email in any way. No warranty is 
made that this material is free from computer viruses.  

------ IMPORTANT - This email and any attachments have been issued by the Australian Government Department of 
Agriculture, Water and the Environment. The material transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and 
may contain confidential, legally privileged, copyright or personal information. You should not copy, use or disclose 
it without authorisation from the Department. It is your responsibility to check any attachments for viruses and 
defects before opening or forwarding them. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender of this 
email at once by return email and then delete both messages. Unintended recipients must not copy, use, disclose, 
rely on or publish this email or attachments. The Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment is not liable 
for any loss or damage resulting from unauthorised use or dissemination of, or any reliance on, this email or 
attachments. If you have received this e-mail as part of a valid mailing list and no longer want to receive a message 
such as this one, advise the sender by return e-mail accordingly. This notice should not be deleted or altered ------ 
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From:
Sent: Friday, 21 August 2020 1:24 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Bilateral Agreements and Proposed Amendments to the EPBC Act 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From:   
Sent: Friday, 7 August 2020 6:46 PM 
To: Manning, Gregory <Gregory.Manning@environment.gov.au> 
Cc:  

 
Subject: Bilateral Agreements and Proposed Amendments to the EPBC Act [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Good Afternoon Greg 

In order to assist with progressing both the assessment and approval bilateral agreements with Western Australia, 
we are seeking some further visibility regarding the proposed amendments to the EPBC Act. 

Specifically we are seeking: 
1) permission for our State Solicitors Office to engage directly with the Australian Government Solicitors

regarding the proposed amendments to the EPBC Act; and
2) a copy of the draft amendments.

Regards 

 

 
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
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Subject: WA Approval Bilateral Agreement Mtg 1
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Wed 12/08/2020 3:00 PM
End: Wed 12/08/2020 6:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer:

Good Evening All 

The purpose of this meeting is to work through each clause of the 2014 draft Approval Bilateral Agreement to 
identify where changes are required. 

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
Sent: Friday, 21 August 2020 1:21 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Approval Bilateral Agreement Timeline [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 11 August 2020 2:22 PM 
To: Manning, Gregory <Gregory.Manning@environment.gov.au> 
Cc:  

 
Subject: RE: Approval Bilateral Agreement Timeline [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi  

Apologies we are still working through the timeline. 

Our IT systems have failed us today and Greg isn’t back online yet. We are working to get you a response asap. 

Regards, 
 

Anna-Liisa Lahtinen | Director | Bilateral Agreements Branch | EPRD 
 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 11 August 2020 2:19 PM 
To: Gregory Manning <Gregory.Manning@environment.gov.au> 
Cc: 

 
Subject: RE: Approval Bilateral Agreement Timeline 

Hi Greg & Team 

I am just following up on my below email.  Are you able to provide confirmation of the below timeline. 

Thank you 

 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 10 August 2020 6:21 PM 
To: Gregory.Manning@environment.gov.au 
Cc: 

 
Subject: Approval Bilateral Agreement Timeline 

Good Evening Greg,  
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

s47F
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From: Gregory Manning <Gregory.Manning@environment.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 August 2020 9:53 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Contact details for  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Have copied  in here so you have his email address. 

Greg.  

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 12 August 2020 7:13 PM 
To: Gregory Manning <Gregory.Manning@environment.gov.au>;  

 
Subject: Contact details for  

Hello All 

Is it possible to send through  details so that SSO can engage regarding the EPBC Act Amendments. 

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
Sent: Thursday, 13 August 2020 2:14 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Advice on Authorisation processes [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi  

Thanks for your phone call. Given the request to delay today’s discussions could we please seek confirmation on 
exactly which processes under the EP Act WA is looking to put forward for accreditation. This will enable us to 
continue the benchmarking exercises that are necessary to inform our negotiations on the draft agreement. 
Specifically we are looking for what WA would be setting out in Schedule 1 clause 3, ‘Authorization processes’. For 
example, legislation, regulation and or policy…  

We will be conducting that benchmarking against the 2014 Accreditation Standards and in light of the proposed 
interim environmental standards.  

Thanks and look forward to talking to you again tomorrow. 

Greg.    
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From:
Sent: Friday, 21 August 2020 1:19 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Without Prejudice: Draft Administrative Arrangements [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: WA Administrative Arrangements - DRAFT - Approval Bilateral_WA_March15.docx

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 13 August 2020 4:34 PM 
To:  
Cc: Manning, Gregory <Gregory.Manning@environment.gov.au>; 

 
Subject: Without Prejudice: Draft Administrative Arrangements [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

HI  

Sorry for the delay getting this to you. 

Please find attached the most recent version of the administrative arrangements that we could find on file from the 
one-stop shop negotiations. 

Kind regards 

 
Assistant Director 
Environment Protection and Reform Division 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 13 August 2020 2:39 PM 
To:  
Cc: Manning, Gregory <Gregory.Manning@environment.gov.au>; 

 
Subject: Administrative Arrangements [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi  

I understand from our meeting on Monday 11 August that you were going to send through a word version of where 
the State and Commonwealth got to with the Administrative/Transitional Arrangements on the 2014 Bilateral 
Agreement. 

Have you been able to locate these, and if so can you send them through. 

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
Sent: Thursday, 13 August 2020 10:17 AM
To:
Cc: Gregory Manning; 
Subject: Outcomes of meeting 1 12 August 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: Draft approval bilateral agreement - meeting 200812 docx.docx

Hi  

Thanks for your time yesterday to start stepping through the draft approval bilateral agreement from 2014. 

As discussed, please find attached a without prejudice version of the 2014 Draft agreement annotated with the 
outcomes yesterday’s meeting. Please let us know if this aligns with your understanding on where we landed 
yesterday. 

There are a few things we discussed that I want to highlight: 
 We require your feedback on Schedule 1 as soon as possible in order to undertake benchmarking.
 The implication of the new standards on the existing clauses (e.g. offsets) will require further

consideration. We encourage you to review the draft agreement alongside the prototype standards to
begin to identify potential issues

 The draft agreement will need modification to incorporate the new standards, and potentially fill any
gaps identified through benchmarking of authorisation processes. We are working on this, however the
timeframe requires this to happen alongside negotiation of the agreement.

This afternoon we will continue from where we finished yesterday (clause 7). 

Please let me know if there is anything you would like to discuss in advance of our meeting at 12/2pm. 

Regards, 
 

 | Director | Bilateral Agreements Branch | EPRD 
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Subject: WA Bilateral Agreement Mtg 2
Location: .Rm PH 5.20 Beelya, River (COVID-19 capacity 3, Skype)

Start: Fri 14/08/2020 2:00 PM
End: Fri 14/08/2020 5:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer:

Good Afternoon All 

Apologies for the late rescheduling of this meeting. We consider that the meeting will be more productive if we have 
additional time to prepare. 

The intent is to complete going through the 2014 draft agreement and create a list of Issues for both the State and 
Commonwealth to resolve, noting that the current date for finalisation of the agreement is Tuesday 25th of August. 

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
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3. On 15 June 2020, the Prime Minister publicly stated that further streamlining of 
Commonwealth and state processes would be discussed with the National Cabinet, 
informed by the EPBC Act Review interim report. The Prime Minister verbally endorsed 
Western Australia’s legislative changes to accelerate major projects and facilitate 
bilateral arrangements. 

Consultation: YES  Environment Protection Division, Environmental Approvals Division 

  

s22
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ATTACHMENT A 

Talking Points  

EPBC Act Review 

• There’s also the opportunity to progress changes to support the devolution of approval 
powers. Amendments to the EPBC Act are essential to ensure devolution will be robust. 

• It will be important to assure the community that any devolution of approval powers is 
supported by clear standards that clarify the environmental outcomes needed. 

• Clear rules and assurance are essential. This is underscored by recent events in WA 
where questions were raised about the adequacy of state-level protection of indigenous 
heritage and the Commonwealth’s role in protecting the national interest. 

• It remains important that we do not pre-empt the EPBC Act review process. 
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From: Edwards, Bruce (Protected)
To:
Cc: Fontana, Simon (Protected); Knudson, Dean (Protected); Tregurtha, James (Protected); 

(Protected)
Subject: TPs re standards
Date: Tuesday, 23 June 2020 10:00:55 PM

Hi 
As discussed, see below some additional talking points regarding standards to support
tomorrow’s discussion with Minister Dawson. These are designed to help should detail be
needed on how standards fit into the timing in terms of the changes for bilats.
Bruce Edwards
Assistant Secretary - Environment Protection Reform

Talking points
Graeme Samuel is due to deliver his Interim Report on the EPBC Act Review next week.
He will likely strongly support devolved decision making, as long as this is underpinned by
a set of national standards that set out the environmental outcomes that need to be
delivered.
The standards would be based on the existing regulatory requirements the
Commonwealth applies through the EPBC Act and will specify and clarify outcomes
without being overly prescriptive as to how they are achieved.
Professor Samuel’s Interim Report will include an early prototype of what interim
standards could look like, and these could provide a basis for jointly developing a bilateral
approval agreement this year.
Given the statutory steps needed to make and implement an approval bilateral
agreement, and the need to amend the Act in August/September to ensure approval
bilaterals are robust, the Commonwealth would seek to test these prototype standards
with key stakeholders in July.
To be accredited, states would need to demonstrate that their regulatory systems could
meet the standards. Meeting the rules of the Act is an existing requirement.
In the medium term the interim standards would be replaced by a finalised set of
standards, following input from stakeholders including scientists, business and states.
Over time the Standards would be regularly reviewed and updated as better data
becomes available.
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